Exhibit 47



From:
To:
Sent: u, iay 10:15:09 -0700

Subject: Re: Note about today's location meeting
Ce: Jen Chai

Jeez. Ok sorry about all this.

On Thu, May 24, 2018, 10:06 AM_ wrote:

Sigh. I'm on vacation and Jen is in training, neither of us were even planning to attend. Now
Jen is, because we thought you wanted an update. So we've all been scrambling for the wrong
reasons. Let me start a thread with the relevant folks and you to clarify the agenda.

On Thu, May 24, 2018 at 9:25 AM, — wrote:

I'm so confused. I'm only aitending because the meeting landed on my calendar and 1 didn't
know if you all wanted me there or not to support you in whatever was going to be

discussed.

On Thu, May 24, 2018 at 9:19 A M_ wrote:

F we were told that you are attending so you would like to hear about certain topics
1

(Iike tr-state), so | guess we should ask you if thats accurate :).

Jen's —

On Thu, May 24, 2018 at 8:58 AM._WI‘OIC:

got it thanks

On Thu, May 24, 2018 at 8:57 AM Jen (ﬁ'hu_ wrote:
Geo/ [l
On Thu, May 24, 2018 at 8:51 AM. |G -

sounds good -- who's meeting is this anyway? e.g. who set it up and who runs it?

On Thu, May 24, 2018 at 7:42 AM Jen Cha_ wrote:
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sundar

Thank you!
Jen
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